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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 

Sect ion 1 - Division of Records and Reporting (RAR) Compl etes 

Docket No. 000341- TC 

Compa ny: Centre Ice 

Date Docketed: 03/22/2 00 0 Tit le : Request for ca ncellation of Pay Telephone Certi f icate No. 
1123 by Centre Ice, effective 12/31/99. 

Off; ci a 1 Fil i ng Date: 
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Date f iled with RAR: 03/28/2000 

In iti als: OPR 
Staff Co un sel 
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Section 3 - Chairma n Comp letes 
ASSi gnments are as fo ll ows: 
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Where pa nel s are assigned the senior Commi ssioner is Panel Chairman ; 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: QlJ /JJ/j
Where one Commis si oner , a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member i s , 
aSSigned the full Commissi on decides the case. Date: 03 /28/ 2000 
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M E M 0 RAN DUM 


May 3, 2000 


TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING ( ~~~~ 
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) ~~~V' 
RE: CANCELLATION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATES 

~CKET NOS. 000341-TC; 000309-TCi 000344-TC 

f 

Attached is an ORDER CANCELLING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATES to 
be issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in 
order - 3) 

KMP/jmb 
Attachment 
cc: Division of Communications 
I : 0 0 03 4 4 . kmp 


